



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 30, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 52, regarding the construction of a fire station in the Kendall Square Area, please be advised that preliminary plans have been completed for this station on the parcel of land on the west side of Binney Street set aside for this purpose in the Urban Renewal Plan.

The cost of construction of this facility should be offset by the sale of Engine 7 (Main Street Station) for full and fair cash value.

Appraisals of Engine 7 site have been completed and depending on potential zoning changes, a recommendation will be forthcoming to the City Council to authorize the sale of this parcel to fund the construction of a new Kendall Square Fire Station.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/dls

Agenda # 4

S-737

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number 52  
regarding construction of fire station in  
Kendall Square.

In City Council,

October 30, 1989

*Placed on file*